STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: {860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

August 19, 2011

Brandon Ruotolo

Zoning Attorney

American Tower Corporation
10 Presidential Way
Woburn, MA 01801

RE:  DOCKET NO. 415 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of
a telecommunications facility located at 87 West Quasset Road, Woodstock, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Ruotolo:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later than
September 20, 2011. Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office and a .pdf file. In
accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be
submitted on recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy
stock paper, colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material
may be provided as appropriate.

Yours very truly,

Linda Roberts
Executive Director

¢: Council Members
Parties and Intervenoers
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DOCKET NO. 415 - WOODSTOCK

AMERICAN TOWER CORPORATION
PRE-HEARING INTERROGATORIES

Did Cellco previously indicate interest in locating at American Tower’s proposed redeveloped
facility? If so, at what height? How was this height determined?

Why did American Tower decide not to proceed with replacement of the existing tower?

Please submit a visibility analysis of the proposed 140-foot redeveloped tower using a one-mile
radius. Include a map that depicts projected visibility and photo-simulations of the tower. (Please
refer to Cellco’s application, Tab 6 for information regarding the form of a visibility analysis).
Include an assessment from the abutting properties at 68, 80, and 99 West Quasset Road and from the
Lake Wappaquasset area.

Is the location of the existing American Tower facility as shown in Cellco’s Application - Tab 1,
accurate?

What is the ground elevation of the proposed redeveloped tower?

How many residences are within 1,000 feet of the existing American Tower facility? What is the
distance and address of the nearest residence?
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